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New Counties, Records of. TRecords for New Counties,
What to Be Transcribed. Transcribing Records, From Old
to New Counties.

Since there is no means of ascertaining what instruments
relating to personal property, would have to be transferred
from an old county to a new county, and also because the law
makes no provision for the removal of such records, chattel
mortgages and articles of incorporation must be transcribed
as ordinary records upon the division of a county.

September 28th, 1914.
Hon. Dan J. Heyfron,
County At‘orney,
Missoula, Montana.
DNear Sir:
I have your communication under date the 16th instant, requesting
my op'nion upon the following question:

‘““Whether in transcribing the records of this counly in
making up the new records for Mineral county, ‘hat the old rec-
ords her:z such as chattel mortgages, articles of incorporation
and miscellaneous papers of various kinds, could be just with-
drawn from the files here and refiled in the new files of Min-
eral county, a sa'isfactory notat’on being kept to indicate ‘hat
such papers had be3n withdrawn and refiled in the new county
records?”
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The nature and effect of instruments which are filed in this state
withou® being recorded, particularly chattel mortgages are such, and
the results of such removal capabl: of so many impor:ant and diverse
effects upon the parties to such instruments, that the question becomes
an important ons. For ins‘ance the chattel mortgage law of this state
provides against the removal of property covered thereby from the
county wherein it was at the time of ‘the making of the instrument.
Does the cutting down of the territory of the old county wherein the
mortgage was made limit pro tanto the right to move the property?
Or, does *“he territory from which the property may be removed re-
main the sama as at the time of the making of the mortgage, regard-
less of the change of boundaries? Or, does the addition of territory
to the particular neighborhood in which the property was situate as a
new coun'y enlarge the territory within which i: can be moved? An-
othar question which seems insurmountable is: how is the person trans-
cribing the records to know whether the property described ‘n the
chattel mortgage is within the new county or the old county, and how
is *he county clerk of the old county to know what chattel mortgage he
is to transfar, and what ones he is to retain in the old county?

“A paper is said to be filed when it is delivered to the
proper oiticer and by him rece'wedf to be kept on file. In addi-
tion to this the proper otfice of an index is to afford a rzady
means of finding something else !which con‘ains the informa-
tion desired, and if that something else is not in the ofiice
where the index is kept it would-no: serve the purpose for
which it is intended.”

Strauberger vs. McSwenn, 14 S. Carolina, 35.

In the case of chattel mortgages, the original is the record, and the
index requlred to be kept is merely the means of readily attaining
access to that record. The transcriber would have no more authority
to take the originals out of the otfice where they were first filed than
he would to take the books in which the records affecting real estate
are '‘kept. An examination of the law discloses no authority for the
removal of the original documents or any au‘hority for entries to be
made upon the register showing such removal, and consequently any
such removal or notation upon the register would be without official
sanction, and would convey no informa:on as to the present status of
the ins‘rument, which is the information usually sought, and the pur-
pose for which the original is kept.

I am, thereiore, of the opinion that since there would be no
means of telling which instruments to remove and which (0 leave
where they were originally filed, and for the further reason that the
law ‘makes no provision for such removal, that the plan outlined in
your letter cannot be legally followed, and that such records mus. be
transcribed as ordinary records of deeds or mortgages.

Yours very truly,
D. M. KELLY,
Attorney General.





